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AR, A TELIES IR RAZIET . WG AT TR, 65135
[ LB, FELL SN IABLRT 5 LIS/ B 2237 AR i

[ & tkiil4lk ( Partnership ) ] & fk il 4l 75 B AE € A1k54)
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00972-26662607
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www.investinisrael.gov.il
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Btz LB IIERS BUF AR I AE KA —sE 5k

(1) Bgdpn=, Office of the President

Hodik: 3 Hanassi St., Jerusalem 92188

H 1% 00972-26707211

£ 00972-25610037

WIhk: www.president.gov.il

(2) %, Knesset

Hiht: The Knesset HaKiryat, Jerusalem 91950

Hii&: 00972-26753538

fEE . 00972-25611201

HLlE . aalkobi@knesset.gov.il

MIHk:  www.knesset.gov.il

(3) EHEIMAZ, Prime Minister's Office

Hihtk: 3 Kaplan St., P.O.B. 187, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem
91919

1% . 00972-26705555

¥ 00972-25664838

FLHE: pm_eng@pmo.gov.il

4L www.pmo.gov.il

(4) 4hsgiB, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hidk . 9 Yitzhak Rabin Blvd., Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91035

Hii%: 00972-25303111

3. 00972-25303367

M4k www.mfa.gov.il

(5) EP;#, Ministry of Defense

Mok . Kaplan St., Hakirya, Aviv 61909

H 1% . 00972-35692010

f£H.. 00972-36916940

M4k www.mod.gov.il

(6) WMEHR, Ministry of Finance

k. 1 Kaplan St., Kiryat Ben-Gurion, P.O.B. 13195, Jerusalem
13195

HiE: 00972-25317111

fH. 00972-25637891



De=E]

68

Wk www.mof.gov.il

(7) #FH, Ministry of Education

Hudik. 34 Shivtei Israel St., P.O.B. 292, Jerusalem 91911

H 3G . 00972-25602222

63 00972-25602223

W4k www.education.gov.il

(8) HJLHS, Ministry of Justice

Hudik. 29 Salah A-din St., Jerusalem 91010

H 3G . 00972-26708511

f£H.. 00972-26288618

MIhk: www.justice.gov.il

(9) TE#, Ministry of Health

Hihik: 2 Ben-Tabai St., P.O.B. 1176, Jerusalem 91010

Hii%: 00972-26705705

fEH . 00972-26233026

WAk www.health.gov.il

(10) WNEGEH, Ministry of the Interior

Hitlk. 2 Kaplan St., P.O.B. 6158, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem
91061

Hi%: 00972-26701411

fEE . 00972-26701628

M4k www.moin.gov.il

(11) Tk52 557 T.58, Ministry of Industry Trade and Labor

Hihk: 5, Bank of Israel Street, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91009

B G . 00972-26662299

fEE . 00972-26662947

4L www.moit.gov.il

(12 ) 2238 A #4243, Ministry of Transportation and Road
Safety

Hudik. 5 Bank Israel St., Government Complex, Jerusalem

B E . 00972-26663333

f£34: 00972-26663222

M4k info.mot.gov.il/EN

(13) 32243, Ministry of Public Security

Hihk. Kiryat Hamemshala, P.O.B. 18182, Jerusalem 91181

H 1% : 00972-25309999

3. 00972-25847872
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WAk www.mops.gov.il

(14 ) FZE#E, Ministry of Immigrant Absorption

Hbdik: 1 Kaplan St., Kiryat Gen-Gurion, P.0O.B. 13061, Jerusalem
91130

HE: 00972-26752696/7

f&H.. 00972-25618138

WAk www.moia.gov.il

(15) BB, Ministry of Environmental Protection

ik . 5 Kanfei Nesharim St., Givat Shaul, P.O.B. 34033,
Jerusalem 95464

Hii&: 00972-26553777

4 ¥ . 00972-26535934

MHE: www.sviva.gov.il

(16) 5, Ministry of Construction and Housing

Hiht: Kiryat Hamemshala, P.O.B. 18110, Jerusalem 91180

Hii&: 00972-25847211

fEE . 00972-25811904

MIdk: www.moch.gov.il

(17 ) P35 RFIMAFF| H X % &8, Ministry for the Development of
the Negev and the Galilee

Mot . Shaul Hamelech 8, Aviv 64733

F % 00972-36060700

fEE . 00972-36958414

k. www.vpmo.gov.il

(18) Ll FA& k) & ¥, Ministry of Agriculture and Rural
Development

Hohk: POB 50200, Bet-Dagan

H % : 00972-39485555

£ H.. 00972-39485858

HLHE: pniot@moag.gov.il

M4k www.moag.gov.il

(19) BHLEB, Ministry of Science

Hi#k . Hakirya Hamizrahit,Government Building No.3, POB
49100,Jerusalem 91490

HiE: 972-25411101

f£H. 972-25811613

M4k www.most.gov.il
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(20) EZEEMMHE, Ministry of National Infrastructures

Hudik . Jaffa Road 216, Jerusalem, P.O.B. 36148, Jerusalem 91360

1% : 00972-25006777

4. 00972-25006888

WAk www.mni.gov.il

(21) #aFE S AR S, Ministry of Social Affairs and Social
Services

Hbodik : 2 Kaplan St., Kiryat Ben-Gurion, P.O.B. 915, Jerusalem 91008

1% : 00972-26752311

411, 00972-26752803

Wk www.molsa.gov.il

(22) #iRHB, Ministry of Communication

Huihk. 23 Yaffo St., Jerusalem 91999

Hii%: 00972-26706320

f£H.. 00972-26706372

k. www.moc.gov.il

(23) JigliEns, Ministry of Tourism

Hitilk . 5, Bank of Israel Street, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91009

Hi%: 00972-26754811

f£H.. 00972-26733592

MHE: www.tourism.gov.il/

(24 ) REFZ#UR 554 F1 5 , National Authority of Religious Services

Hudik: 7 Kanfei Nesharim, Jerusalem

Hi&:. 00972-25311385

f£H.. 00972-25311310

MHE: www.religions.gov.il (Hebrew)

(25) EZRFHITMELEE, State Comptroller and Ombudsman

Hiflk. 12 Beit Hadfus St., Givat Shaul, Jerusalem, POB1081,
Jerusalem 91010

HiE . 00972-26665000

fLH.. 00972-26665204

M4k : www.mevaker.gov.il

(26) E+45¥)5, Israel Land Adminstration

Hudik: 6 Shamai St., P.O.B. 2600, Jerusalem 94631

Hiif: 00972-26208322/422

f£3. 00972-26241286

WAL www.mmi.gov.il
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(27) Lias) 947, Bank of Israel

Hudk: P.O.B. 780, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91007

H G . 00972-26552211

f&H.. 00972-26528805

WIhk: www.bankisrael.gov.il

(28) #9415, Central Bureau of Statistics

Hbodik: 3 Kaplan St.P.O.B. 187, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem91919

H G . 00972-26553553

4 E: 00972-26553325

WAk www.cbs.gov.il

(29) EZA#K/AH], National Insurance Institute

Hihk: 13 Weizmann Blvd., Jerusalem 91909

HiE: 00972-26709211

& E: 00972-26709792

MHE: www.btl.gov.il

(30) ERHMRBAT], Israel Postal Company

Hihk. 237 Yaffo St., Jerusalem 91999

H 1% 00972-26290808

& 00972-26290921

Wk www.postil.com

(31) ¥4 H/\ A, Israel Ports Development & Assets Company

Hihk: 74 Derech Petah-Tikva, P.O.B. 2021, Aviv 61201

H 1% : 00972-35657000

fEE . 00972-35617142

Wik . www.israports.org.il

(32) W& HR, Airports Authority

Hohk: Ben-Gurion Airport

H 1% : 00972-39712804/9715596

¥ 00972-39712436

Mk www.iaa.gov.il

(33) LA A ARBL AR ASCR=Bt, Academy of Sciences and
Humanities

Hiht:. Albert Einstein Square, Talbieh, P.O.B. 4040, Jerusalem
91040

HiE: 00972-25636211

MHk: www.academy.ac.il

(34) LIas)SCALFIAR RS, Ministry of Culture and Sport
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. 34 Shivtei Yisrael Street Jerusalem 91911.
. 03-6367223

. 03-6883430

WWW.MCS.gov.il
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HXZR IS : 00972-52-8706688
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